Yochum, Mila (EOM)

From: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 8:53 AM

To: 'Peter Estes’; Rucker, Lisa (EOM)

Cc: Anne Bouie

Subject: RE: Connecting Anne Bouie & the Office of OST

Thanks Peter!
Anne, great to e-meet you. Please send us some options to connect.

Best,

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Peter Estes p531@)2)

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 7:59 PM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM); Rucker, Lisa (EOM)

Cc: Anne Bouie

Subject: Connecting Anne Bouie & the Office of OST

Hi Mila, hi Lisa!

I hope this email finds you all well.

I'm writing today to connect you all with Anne Bouie. We had a great conversation yesterday, and she is very
interested in the work you all do. Since you all have been such fantastic and friendly resources for me, my

colleagues, and our parents, [ wanted to put you all in touch.

Anne brings a lot of experience relevant to OST programs and research that could spark some interesting
conversations that may be of value to you all. Hope you all are able to find a chance to talk!

Thanks everyone!

-peter

Peter Estes

Community Organizer

PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)

PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20009

(pB-534@R) | (m)b-534@D |
www.dcpave.org | P-534(a)2) ]
Follow us on Twitter/FB/Instagram @dcpave




PAVE connects, informs, and empowers parent leaders to give families in DC a voice and a choice in the vision for education in onr city.



Yochum, Mila (EOM)

From: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 6:05 PM

To: 'Peter Estes’

Subject: RE: Discussing Professional Development for OST providers
Hi Peter,

That works well but I'll look for a room just in case. Can we meet at 305 and then decide?
Also, thanks again for the flexibility and understanding.

Thanks,
Mila

From: Peter Estes p-534(a)(2)

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Re: Discussing Professional Development for OST providers

Mila,

Not a problem!

Yes, the Wilson building will work well. Happy to sit and chat outside if it's a nice day again!
I'll plan to arrive at 3:15 pm tomorrow, if that works.

-peter

On Mon, May 7, 2018 at 1:59 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Peter,

My sincerest apologies. | had forgotten my watch and totally missed our call. Yes, | would be available after 3pm
tomorrow if you can meet at the Wilson Building. 1 just need to find a room available.

Very sorry for the inconvenience.

Sincerely,

Mila Yochum



Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Peter Estes [mailto:p-534(a)@2)
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:54 PM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Re: Discussing Professional Development for OST providers

Hi Mila,

Hope all's well! Wanted to check in here - Kerry and I are free for a bit longer this afternoon, but it might make
sense to reschedule. I could actually come down to your office tomorrow afternoon after 2pm to talk in person,
since I'll be heading downtown anyway.

Would you prefer to still do the call this afternoon to meet tomorrow?

Thanks again Mila!

-peter

On Thu, May 3, 2018 at 2:34 PM, Peter Estes B53AE)R) - P wrote:

Fantastic, its a plan!



On Thu, May 3, 2018 at 2:31 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Peter,

Great! | will give you a call on Monday.

Thanks you,

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Peter Estes [mailto:p-534(2)(2)
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)
Cec: Rucker, Lisa (EOM); Kerry Savage
Subject: Re: Discussing Professional Development for OST providers

Mila,

Let's go forward with the Monday meeting at 1:30! If there's necessary follow-up with Lisa, then we can
proceed from there.

At this point, I think it'll make the most sense to do a call. My cell - its 202-422-9425 so you know!

Would you prefer to call us or should we call you?

Thank you Mila!



-peter

On Wed, May 2, 2018 at 3:10 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Peter,

Looks like our schedule has changed and Lisa is no longer available on Monday. | am happy to meet with you and Kerry
on Monday if that meets your expectation or we can make sure to schedule at a time when both Lisa and | are available.
Let me know what you prefer and | will hold 1:30 pm on Monday. However, can we meet at the Wilson Building or
phone call (I'm coming from another meeting here in the Wilson Bldg).

Thank you,

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Peter Estes [mailto: [E—534(a)(2) |
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Cc: Rucker, Lisa (EOM); Kerry Savage

Subject: Re: Discussing Professional Development for OST providers
Hi Mila,

Thank you! Looks like 5/7 at 1:30 would work well. Does that still work?



Would you all prefer to do a phone call or an in-person meeting? I'm flexible.

Kerry, our policy analyst, will probably join in as well. Looking forward to talking!

Thanks,

Peter

On Mon, Apr 30, 2018 at 12:49 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Y ochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Peter,

I'm looking at Lisa’s and my calendar and have the following time available to meet with you and parents if available.

Monday, May 7 after 1pm
Tuesday, May 8 and Wednesday, May 9 after 2pm

Thursday, May 10 at any time

Thank you,

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/




From: Peter Estes [mailtop-534()2) |

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Rucker, Lisa (EOM)

Cc: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Re: Discussing Professional Development for OST providers

Wonderful!

I should note that I'm also happy to do a quick call in the event that that is easier for you all. I appreciate you all
making yourselves so accessible to support in making sure our parents have as full of a picture as possible!

Thank you both!

-peter

On Fri, Apr 27, 2018 at 2:08 PM, Rucker, Lisa (EOM) <Lisa.Rucker(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Peter,

| am including our Mila Yochum, the Office of Out-of-School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes Executive Director, as she
would be the best person to lead up this meeting and answer your questions.

Mila, Peter’s request is below.

Thank you,

Lisa

Lisa Gail Rucker
Manager, The Institute for Youth Development

Office of OST Grants and Youth Outcomes



Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: www.learn24.dc.gov

From: Peter Estes [mailto:p-534(a)(2) |

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Rucker, Lisa (EOM)

Subject: Discussing Professional Development for OST providers

Hi Lisa!

Thanks so much for being willing to talk more about the ways in which your office is working to improve the
quality of OST programs across the city.

So you don't get sick of me too quickly, why don't we wait until the week after next? My Monday 5/7 is pretty
flexible.

Is there a good time that day for you to meet? I'm happy to come to your office.

I might have a parent or two who's interested in joining - if so, is that ok?

Again, thank you!

-peter

Peter Estes

Community Organizer

PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)

PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington. DC 20009
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

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 10:14 PM
To: 'Jessie Papalia'

Cc: 'Grigoriants, Katia'

Subject: E-troduction

Hi Jessie,

| hope you are well. | wanted to introduce you to Katia Grigoriants at the DC STEM Network. They have a goal this year
to engage parents and others in their work. Katia can do a much better job but | hope the two of you can connect.

Thank you,

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education
The John A. Wilson Building

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 307
Washington, DC 20004

(202) 481-3932 Office

(202) 603-5283 Mobile

(202) 727-0246 Fax
https://learn24.dc.gov




Yochum, Mila (EOM)

From: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:46 PM

To: 'Jessie Papalia'

Subject: RE: INVITATION: April 12th All-Day Cross-Sector Family and Community Engagement
PLC

Hi Jessie,

Do you have time tomorrow for a call?

Thank you,
Mila

From: Jessie Papalia [mailtof->34(@)2)

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Cc: Maya Martin

Subject: Re: INVITATION: April 12th All-Day Cross-Sector Family and Community Engagement PLC

Hi Mila,
I hope your week 1s going well!

Thank you so much for moving things around on your calendar in order to try to attend the All-Day PLC on
April 12th. T am just writing to follow up to see if you will be able to attend the event. We hope you will be able to attend!

Thank you very much!

Best,
Jessie

On Thu, Mar 29, 2018 at 10:51 AM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Maya,

Thank you for the invitation. | am trying to make this work and will follow-up and register via Eventbrite once a few
things on my calendar are either removed or confirmed.

Thank you for thinking of me.

Best,

Mila Yochum



Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Maya Martin [mailto:-534(a)(2)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Cc: Jessie Papalia

Subject: INVITATION: April 12th All-Day Cross-Sector Family and Community Engagement PLC

Mila,

I hope you are having a wonderful Wednesday!

I wanted to reach out to you because PAVE will be hosting our spring all-day cross-sector Family and
Community Engagement PLC on Thursday, April 12th from 8:45am - 4:30pm at the UNCF Building's
College Knowledge Center located at 1805 7th St NW (right above the Shaw/Howard Univ Metro).

The all-day session will be an opportunity for education leaders and staff across the city - both charter and
DCPS - to come together to discuss, identify and practice models of family and community engagement for our
schools.

Dr. Howard Fuller, former Milwaukee schools superintendent, will open the day, focusing on the importance of
parent voice in our education system. The day will also start with the voices of our families - highlighted by a
panel with parents and school leaders from across the city. The second half of the day's agenda provides a
critical opportunity for DCPS PLC participants, charter school PLC participants and community partners to
come together and work on cross-sector, human-centered design solutions for our city's challenges around
informing families, engaging families, organizing families, and building families as advocates.

The event will start at 8:45 am with registration and breakfast. Also, the first 25 participant to register on-site
will receive a personalized, signed copy of Dr. Howard Fuller's book, "No Struggle. No Progress: A Warrior's
Life from Black Power to Education Reform."

All interested participants are asked to sign up on the EventBrite:



https://paveaprilplc.eventbrite.com

If you know of other leaders and school-based staff who work with families and communities and would like to
attend, please feel free to share the EventBrite with them, as well. As shared, we will offer spaces to other
participants as available. Please note: Registration priority will be reserved for PAVE PLC members. Please
RSVP for this event by Friday, April 6th.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to PAVE's School Engagement and
Partnerships Coordinator, Jessie Papalia, at jessie.papalia@dcpave.org (she is also cc'd above).

Enjoy the rest of your week!
Best,

Maya

Maya Martin

Executive Director

PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)

PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20009

(p[-534(a)2) [(m) 533E@)
www.dcpave.org | p-234@)@) |

Follow us on Twitter/FB/Instagram @dcpave
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Jessie Papalia

School Engagement and Partnerships Coordinator

PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)

PAVE c¢/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20009
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Pfeiffer, Jack (EOM)

From: Pfeiffer, Jack (EOM)
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)
Cc: Mims, Keisha (EOM)
Subject: RE: Parent Driven Advocacy Earns Historic Increase in OST Funding!
Thank you !
Jack Pfeiffer

Communications Director

DC, Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education
Jack.pfeiffer@dc.gov

Direct: 202-727-0692

Mobile: 202-308-8640

From: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Pfeiffer, Jack (EOM) <Jack.Pfeiffer@dc.gov>; Mims, Keisha (EOM) <keisha.mims@dc.gov>
Subject: FW: Parent Driven Advocacy Earns Historic Increase in OST Funding!

Hi Jack and Keisha,

Not sure if you receive these newsletter but FYI — plus Ahnna is pictured
Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education
Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education) [mailto:info=dcpave.org@mail86.seadl.rsasv.net] On Behalf Of
PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Parent Driven Advocacy Earns Historic Increase in OST Funding!




THE Important News and Updates from
P AV E Parents Amplifying Voices in Education

Your Advocacy Earns Historic Increase in OST Funding!

Dear PAVE Parents, Friends, and Supporters,

Your hard work has truly paid off! Today the DC Council took their final vote to pass the
FY19 Budget, including $20.25 million for OST programs - an increase of
nearly $10.56 million!

At our PAVE Parent Policy Summit a year ago, you told us that increased access to
affordable and high-quality Out of School (OST) Time Programs for DC students was a top
priority for you. For all the hard work you have done organizing your communities to
advocate for high-quality programs across DC, we say, :

This historic increase happened because parents and advocates - like you - collectively
amplified your voices and called on our city leaders to invest in our kids. You sent letters,
signed petitions, advocated at the Mayor’s budget forums, testified at public hearings, and

shared the message with your communities.



Increases in OST Funding in FY19
(in millions)

§25
$20.25
$20
in
new dollars across
$15 il DPR and the Office of
OST Grants and
$9.69 Youth Quicomes
$10
97
ss $4.90 $4.80 ol
$0

Office of OST Grants  DPR Funding for OST Total Budget
and Youth Ouicomes Programs

FY18 Budget ®FY19 Budget

This additional funding will bring us even closer to ensuring every child in DC has access to
a quality afterschool and summer program. To further support equitable access, PAVE
parents surveyed over 1,000 DC families to determine the greatest needs and
barriers for OST programs. The Deputy Mayor of Education’s office will use this
information to make sure this funding goes towards the programs and areas that need it
most, putting parent voice at the front and center of the decision-making
conversation.



But even with this historic win, there is still a long way to go in order to make sure every

child in DC has access to enriching programs and a safe, healthy, and welcoming school
environment.

That's why PAVE parents came together again at the PAVE Parent Policy Summit this month
to choose the education issues they will focus their advocacy on next school year. Nearly

150 parents from across the city voted 'Transparent Citywide School Funding' and
'Mental Health Supports and Trauma-Informed Training for All Schools' as their

top two issues areas. This year, PAVE parent leaders will once again take the lead by
amplifying these issues and ensuring their voices help shape our policy.



We are so proud of the work that’s been done and remain committed to making sure every

child in DC has the opportunities they deserve. To continue to stay involved with the
#WeNeed25 campaign, contact PAVE's community organizing team at
organizers@dcpave.org for more information!

Best,

Kerry Savage, PAVE Policy Analyst

Keep in touch! Sign up to join the PAVE listserv.

Do you have events and opportunities to share with PAVE?
Email us at info@dcpave.org.

...........................................................................................................
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PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education) is a
501(c)(3) nonprofit organization that connects,
informs, and empowers parent leaders to have a
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' in EDUCATION Washington, DC. PAVE's goal is to create an
education system in which parents are partners
in developing a diversity of safe, nurturing, and
great schools for every child in every ward and
community.

Copyright © 2018 Parents Amplifying Voices in Education, All rights reserved.
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Don’t miss DC’s 10th Annual DC Housing Expo and Home Show, June 9 from 10AM to 3PM at the Washington
Convention Center. Learn more at dhcd.dc.gov/2018expo or call 202-442-7200.




Yochum, Mila (EOM)

From: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:47 AM
To: 'Jessie Papalia'

Subject: RE: No update yet

Hi Jessie,

Due to the lateness, we will not be organizing an event since we’re still waiting on a few grant related items. Sorry
about that and thank you for the consideration. | will be there in the morning for the PLC but will need to leave around
lunch time.

Thank you and Maya again for everything!

See you tomorrow!

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education
Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Jessie Papalia [mailto:p-534@)2)
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:09 PM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Re: No update yet

Hi Mila,

OK - thanks for keeping us in the loop! I'll let Maya know that we won't know about who we can invite or any
details around invites until we are confirmed.

Thanks very much!

Best,
Jessie

On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 5:05 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Ok, we’'re not at the point of confirming anything but | am pitching...will let you know on final decisions as soon as
possible.

Mila Yochum
Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education



Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Jessie Papalia [mailto:[2-534(a)(2)
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)
Subject: Re: No update yet

Hi Mila,

I just checked in with Maya and she said yes, absolutely! Would we be able to invite our parent leaders
tomorrow? We wouldn't tell them why - just that we are celebrating OST.

Thanks very much!

Best,

Jessie

On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 4:43 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Thanks Jessie, If we did this event at the end of the PLC — would we be able to invite others?

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/




From: Jessie Papalia [mailtof>-534(@)2)
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:15 PM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Re: No update yet

Hi Mila,

Thank you for the update! Right now we are expecting between 50-55 participants for the event on Thursday. If
it were at the end of the day, we wrap up the event at 4:30pm so that would be an ideal time and then folks who
would like to stay could do so.

Thanks again and please let me know if you have any other questions!

Best,

Jessie

On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 3:10 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Jessie,

We have not heard yet but can you let me know how many people will be attendance? Also, if it were end of
day, what time is that again?

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



Office: (202) 481-3932 Office | Mobile: (202) 603-5283

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

In observation of National Crime Victims’ Rights Week, if you or someone you know has been a victim of

crime, please contact the DC Victim Hotline for support, information, and referrals to services. Call or text I-
844-4HELPDC or visit www.DCvictim.org today

Jessie Papalia

School Engagement and Partnerships Coordinator
PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)
PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20009

(rE534@2) (5342 |

www.dcpave.org ||2-534(a)(2) |

Follow us on Twitter/FB/Instagram @dcpave

PAVE consects, informs, and empowers parent leaders to give families in DC a voice and a choice in the vision for education in onr city.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 5:11 PM
To: '‘Kerry Savage'

Subject: RE: OST Survey Data

Hi Kerry,

Unfortunately the report will be a bit delayed since we still have the youth survey open. We plan to close the youth
survey out this week.

We'll share some early findings on the parent survey this Thursday at the commission meeting that | can share after the
commission meeting if that works.

Thanks,
Mila

From: Kerry Savage[-534(2)2)

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:22 PM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: OST Survey Data

Mila,

I hope you're doing well! I wanted to check in on the report from the Out of School Time surveys. We are eager
to see what the major takeaways are :)

Best,
Kerry

Kerry Savage

Policy Analyst

PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)

PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20009

(pfFIER |
www.dcpave.org | |
Follow us on Twitter/FB/Instagram @dcpave

PAVE connects, inforns, and empowers parent leaders to give families in DC a voice and a choice in the vision for education in onr city.



Yochum, Mila (EOM)

From: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 8:07 AM
To: '‘Kerry Savage'

Subject: RE: Parents for OST Commission

Thanks Kerry.
| will forward to the Mayor’s Office for Talents and Appointments and they will contact her.

Thanks,

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Kerry Savage [mailto:kerry.savage@dcpave.org]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 8:05 AM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Re: Parents for OST Commission

Mila,
Happy Eridayp-534@)@) lis a ward 4 parent interested in the role on the OST Commission. Her
email it >>*@@ f you want to reach out! She has been a wonderful advocate with PAVE.

She is aware of the nomination process for the commission. Please let me know if there is anything else you
need from me in the meantime.

Thanks!

Kerry

On Tue, Apr 24, 2018 at 9:24 AM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Kerry,

We are only looking for parent representatives from specifically wards 2, 4, and 8. Other public members of the
Commission represent the other Wards.

Thank you,

Mila Yochum



Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Kerry Savage [mailtop-534(a)(2)
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)
Subject: Re: Parents for OST Commission

Happy to help! :) I'll make sure to let them know about the process. Just to confirm, would you be interested in
a ward 5 parent rep? Or specifically just from wards 2, 4, and 8?

On Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 5:14 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Thanks Kerry!

Just let folks know that these are all nominations and any candidate will go through a process before be appointed. We
had some issued in the past with people thinking it was a shoe in but that is not the case.

Very much appreciate the assistance here — you rock as partners.

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/



From: Kerry Savage [mailtop-534(a)(2)
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Re: Parents for OST Commission

Ok great, that's good to know! I'll reach out to our organizations and see if they have any leads from those
wards.

Thanks!

On Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 2:40 PM, Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Kerry,

Thanks for the follow-up. | can take nominations to the mayor’s team if you have some parents you would recommend.
We really need representation from Ward 2, 4 or 8 if that helps with naming a few parents.

Thank you,

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Kerry Savage [mailto-234@(@)
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:34 PM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Parents for OST Commission

Mila,



I hope you had a great weekend! Maya had heard from Darby last week that the OST Commission might be
looking for 1-2 more parent representatives. Please let me know if that is the case, and if you would like for us
to refer any parents!

I have one parent in mind who is a ward 5 resident and also works for and am happy to reach out to others

as needed. If not, no worries, just wanted to let you know we're happy to help :)

Thanks again for all you do,

Kerry

Kerry Savage
Policy Analyst

PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)
PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20009

o) FEED | mPRee ]
www.dcpave.org '|2-534(a)(2) |

Follow us on Twitter/FB/Instagram @dcpave
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PAVE connects, informs, and enspowers parent leaders to give families in DC a voice and a choice in the vision far education in our city.

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

(p234@2) (m) E532@12)
www.dcpave.org | P534(a)2) |

Follow us on Twitter/FB/Instagram @dcpave

PAVE connects, informs, and engpowers parent leaders to give families in DC a voice and a choice in the vision for education in our city.

Kerry Savage
Policy Analyst
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Yochum, Mila (EOM)

From: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:08 PM
To: '‘Kerry Savage'

Subject: RE: Quick Canvassing Question!
Hi Kerry,

| wouldn’t say that it is about statistically significant —it's more about the sample size being marginally acceptable for
accuracy. We wanted at least 100 surveys per ward to be representative of the ward.

Let me know if that makes sense.

Thanks,
mila

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Kerry Savage [->>*®@)

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Quick Canvassing Question!

Hi Mila!

Happy Thursday :) Quick question for you: when we were deciding on the number of surveys to be collected for
the OST canvassing effort, you had mentioned at 800 was statistically significant, and of course the more the
better, which is why we landed at 1,000. Was there a certain criteria that led you to 800 as statistically
significant?

Thanks in advance :)

Kerry

Kerry Savage

Policy Analyst

PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)

PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20009

I e R W rxr e |

www.dcpave.org |[-534(a)(2) |
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

Sent: Friday, April 13,2018 7:10 AM
To: '‘Kerry Savage'

Subject: RE: Surveysl!

Hi Kerry,

Thanks again for leading this work! You can drop them all off next week and just make one trip. I'm out of the office
today and then we’re off on Monday due to Emancipation Day. Would that work for you?

Thanks,
Mila

From: Kerry Savage p->34(@Q)

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 6:49 AM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Surveys!

Mila,

Great to see you yesterday! I'm going to bring our surveys over to you today, but wanted to let you know one of
our canvassing coordinators texted me last night that she had a medical emergency. I have most of the surveys
with me (about 920), but she has about 80 of them. Would it be okay if I brought those last 80 over to you on
Monday? I apologize for the delay!

Best,
Kerry

Kerry Savage

Policy Analyst

PAVE (Parents Amplifying Voices in Education)

PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20009

(p)P534@Q) |(m) E534@R) |

www.dcpave.org jp-534(a)(2)
Follow us on Twifter’TFB/Instagram @dcpave
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Yochum, Mila (EOM)

From: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:25 AM
To: '‘Kerry Savage'

Subject: RE: Thank you

Thanks Kerry!

Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Education

Website: https://learn24.dc.gov/

From: Kerry Savage p>34@(@)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Yochum, Mila (EOM)

Subject: Re: Thank you

Mila,

It was my pleasure! Thanks for leading this effort, it’s clear you all are being incredibly intentional about the
work and I'm so excited to see what comes of this commission!

Hope to see you again soon :)

Best,
Kerry

On Fri, Apr 20, 2018 at 10:54 AM Yochum, Mila (EOM) <Mila.Yochum(@dc.gov> wrote:

Hi Kerry,

Thank you for coming to the OST Commission meeting last night. It was great to see you!

We appreciate the time you took out of your day to attend. If you have any comments about the various topics
on the agenda, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best,
Mila Yochum

Executive Director, Office of Out of School Time Grants and Youth Outcomes
1



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
PAVE c/o WeWork 1342 Florida Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20009

F-534(a)(2) |
(p) B534@@
(m)

www.dcpave.org
Follow us on Twitter/FB/Instagram @dcpave
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